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From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL @vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/20/2016 3:14:19 PM
Subject: DCL and CAC details for 2015

Dear Mayor and Council,

As per Councillor Carr’s request for CAC and DCL 2015 details, please see below the information
requested. We will be reporting back on the DCL and CAC details for 2015 in the June council report.

(5000s) DCL CAC Total
Area Specifie
Dewntown South 29,3049 272782 56581
Southeast False Creek 8,883 30,972 37255
Coal Harbour Arts - 27,459 27459
Cambie Corridor . 19,688 19,688
Triangle West 15,196 =151 15282
Cakridge Langara 13.862 - 13,662
M. Pleasant - 8.541 B.541
NMornheastFalse Creak . 7.345 7,345
Marpole - 6.545 8,845
EastFraser Lands - 5,106 5,106
Burrard Slopes 4,185 249 4,434
Arbutue Neighbourbeod 3516 3,516
False Creek Flats 3,478 . 3,478
Weat End - 3081 3181
Norguay - 3,045 3,045
Bayshare - 2.3449 2,344
Cedar Cotage 1.431 . 1,431
Grandview,/Boundary 1.425 1 1.428
Imernational Village - 418 418
73,085 141,343 221,028
City Wide 218.353 38,156 257,508
Cther 4,721 4,721
297,438 185,820 478,337

Please contact Patrice Impey at 604.873.7610 or Esther Lee at 604.873.7080 if you require further
information.

Best
Sadhu Johnston

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston
City Manager
City of Vancouver

sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
0.604.873.7627

twitter: sadhuajohnston
WWWw.vancouver.ca
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